

Mr. Chung-Shen Wu

Associate Dean, College of Social Sciences, Fu-Jen Catholic University

Associate Professor, Department of Sociology, Fu-Jen Catholic University

Director, Master Program in Non-Profit Organization Management, Fu-Jen Catholic University



Education

Ph.D., Sociology, Thunghai University

Professional Employment

2017-2018

Convener, The Anti-Poverty Alliance, Taiwan

2010-2018

Consultant, Consumer Debtor Self-Help Association

2012-2015

Chair, Department of Sociology, Fu-Jen Catholic University)

Expertise

Economic sociology, Sociology of financial markets

Biography

Prof. Wu's early study was mainly focused on the information structure in the stock market. Recently he has expanded his research horizons to consumer debt and social stratification, social impact measurement and etc., expecting to establish a systematic resolution for economically disadvantaged people.